

NATO SECRET

SG(62) 134

6th February, 1962.

To: **Executive Secretary**

cc: **Secretary General**
D.S.G./A.S.G. for Economics & Finance
A.S.G. for Political Affairs
SGREP

From: **Deputy Secretary General**

Subject: **Berlin Contingency Planning - briefing by SACEUR.**

As agreed at the Council meeting in private session held on 1st February, the Secretary General wrote to SACEUR asking him to brief the Council either on 13th or 14th February next.

2. I have now received General Norstad's reply - which is in the affirmative and suggests 14th February - and I attach a copy of my reply.

3. I intend to inform the Council of General Norstad's acceptance at tomorrow's meeting and suggest that we start off on the 14th in private session at 10.15 a.m. with the briefing and go on with normal business afterwards if we have time. I should be grateful if you would make all arrangements accordingly.


A. Casardi